

Stony Creek PAC Meeting Minutes Thursday, February 17, 2022 @ 9:15 AM

Call to order:

In Attendance: Welcome (Chair) Brenda

Tammie Sarauer, Brenda Johnson, Marsha Prattley, Nancy Bisson, Linda LaBonte, Penny Snell, Natasha Rychlik, Sarah Kempf, Monica Mikolas, Jeanette (on with Natasha), Cherry MinMin

- 1. Lead Teacher/Principal Report (Travis/Leanne/Tammie)
 - a. Program report Tammie February/March Music and Olympics is the focus. Feb & March the focus is Olympics and Music. Tammie has been doing music with the kids (Boomwhackers), drum circles to take place next week. A STEM challenge and hoping to finish with a local Olympian.
 - b. Field trip update Storytelling Beads(fused glass)1-9 design challenges 1-9 are booked as are design challenges in April. We are also working with a teacher with MyPath on outdoor activities in the spring. We are still having challenges with groups not ready to have in school visits.
 We are still having challenges with groups not ready to have in school visits. Having challenges with places not comfortable coming into the school or having students in. If anyone knows places/companies/individuals open to students please let us know. Upcoming events Glass fusion (story telling beads) in March. April Teachers Pet is coming to do design challenges. Jeanette is going to do spring outdoor activities with students. Printmaking with St Albert Gallery.
 - c. Workshops With a PSD focus on literacy we are planning a 3 part series workshop on reading, including fluency, comprehension and book talk. Starts Feb 28th. We will be wrapping up the series with a visit from a local author in April.
 PSD and CFL are focusing on literacy. We have received a grant for learning loss.
 PP focusing on intervention using workshops. There will be a 3 part workshop series for grades 1-3 and 4 and up. Workshop is for parents and will be held virtually. Will be highlighting literacy with a visit from a local author. Encouraging students/families to have library cards.

d. Open House - Update- email results Email was sent out looking for parent help for the upcoming open house. Additional parents volunteered at the meeting to speak at the open house for core, parent partnership and virtual learning.



e. Play Parkland coming soon

currently 25 students on the list. 35 maximum. Email going out to families already signed up to confirm continued interest. Dates for play parkland are March 11, April 1, 8, 22, May 6 and 13. Fridays 12:30-2:15. Grades 4-6 \$30 for the 6 dates.

- f. Thought Exchange should have received an email appreciate feedback email sent please provide feedback.
- g. COVID update-

Travis will provide updates as changes happen. Please check the website for the most current information. Parents can bring their own rapid test to the school, do the test on site and provide results to be able to volunteer in the classroom instead of playing for a rapid test.

- Fundraising committee- status, lead etc April, Brenda, Penny
 No responses on parents wanting to head up or join the fundraising committee.
 Please consider getting involved.
- i. Outdoor Community Building- Jenni Leriger no update at this time
- j. Ski Club Britt Rabbit Hill has cancelled all school programming
- k. Donation \$500 results.

Only two suggestions brought up so far. Donation for all of CFL. Suggestions need to be for all programs. Could be for something larger then \$500 and partner with fundraising. Robotics were suggested. The school has a supply of robotics on hand often used for friday activities and workshops in the past

New Business -

Email sent out to Parent Partnership and home ed regarding My Path Light. A 3 day a week program to meet the needs/schedules of those programs. Looking to determine interest

Email sent out by Tammie regarding connection and volunteering. Parents and school missing connection and community. Family is an integral part of all of our programs. Please consider getting involved. If anyone has ideas and suggestions to connect and build community please share.

Meeting Adjourned: 9:58